
AGENDA 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 12, 2023 
11:00 A.M. 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 486 562 45# 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

*A Municipal Water District

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 
April 12, 2023 
Page 2 

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
Approve Minutes of the March 8, 2023, Finance and Administration
Committee meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of February 2023, in the amount of
$25,626,941.76.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-4-1, DECLARING THE
AGENCY’S INTENT TO ADOPT FISCAL YEARS 2023/24 AND 2024/25
BUDGETS FOR ALL AGENCY PROGRAMS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-1, declaring its intent to adopt the Fiscal
Years (FY) 2023/24 and 2024/25 budgets for the Agency’s Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and
Water Resources Programs and fixing time and place of hearing
thereon for Fiscal Year 2023/24; and

2. Set a hearing date, and direct staff to distribute the Resolution to the
appropriate agencies in compliance with the Regional Sewage Service
Ordinance No. 111.

B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS.  2023-4-3 TO 2023-4-5 
ESTABLISHING FISCAL YEAR’S 2023/24 AND 2024/25 FOR THE 
REGIONAL WASTEWATER RATES AND FEES AND EXTRA-
TERRITORIAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGE  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution Nos: 2023-
4-3 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for
Fiscal Year 2023/24 and Fiscal Year 2024/25; 2023-4-4 Extra-Territorial
Sewer Service Charges for Fiscal Year 2023/24; 2023-4-5 Establishing
Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer Rate) for Fiscal
Year 2023/24 and Fiscal Year 2024/25.

C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-4-6 TO UPDATE THE
AGENCY’S INVESMENT POLICY
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution
No. 2023-4-6, approving the update of the Agency’s Investment Policy for
Fiscal Year 2023/24.



Finance and Administration Committee 
April 12, 2023 
Page 3 

D. REGIONAL SYSTEM ASSET MANAGEMENT PROJECT, EN19024,
FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 BUDGET AUGMENTATION
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve a Fiscal Year 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the
Regional System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the
amount of $282,283 from $414,297 to $696,580 (68% increase) on the
Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.

E. CONTRACT AWARD FOR BANKING SERVICES FOR JP MORGAN
CHASE BANK
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Award banking services contract to J.P. Morgan Chase Bank for a five-
year contract with an option to extend for two additional years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. REVIEW OF PROPOSED BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS
2023/24 AND 2024/25 FOR REGIONAL WASTEWATER AND
RECYCLED WATER FUNDS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility.

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

1A 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2023 
11:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Paul Hofer, Chair  
Marco Tule, Director 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Director of Finance  
Francis Concemino, Acting Senior Project Manager 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer 
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I 
Alex Lopez, Budget Officer 
Nolan King, Manager of Information Technology 
Jason Marseilles, Manager of Engineer 
Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
Ryan Ward, Associate Engineer 

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Deborah Berry, Controller 
Pascual Bonilla, Intern 
Pierre Cayatte, Senior Engineer 
Lisa Dye, Director of Human Resources 
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement 
Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 
Michael Hurley, Director of Planning & Resources 
Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant 
Yvonne Taylor, Administrative Assistant II 
Ashley Womack, Grants & Government Affairs Officer 
Jeff Ziegenbein, Acting Director of Operations & Maintenance 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:05 a.m. There were no public 
comments received or additions to the agenda. 



Finance and Administration Committee 
March 8, 2023 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the January 11, 2023 Finance and Administration Committee 
meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of January 
2023, in the amount of $26,587,372.14; as Consent Calendar item on the March 8, 2023 
Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

2A – 2B. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 
(CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvements, Project No. EN10076.000, to 
Garney Pacific Construction in the amount of $20,856,916; 
 

2. Approve a contract amendment to CDM Smith for Engineering Services During 
Construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $899,775, increasing the contract 
from $3,326,339 to $4,226,114 (27% increase); 
 

3. Approve the Lone Start Blower purchase in the amount of $171,000; 
 

4. Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $1,742,950 to 
Project No. EN17006 increasing the budget from $30,007,050 to $31,750,000 
in RC/10900 Fund; and 
 

5. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-
substantive changes; 

 

 as an Action Item on the March 15, 2023 Board meeting agenda. 
 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award an aggregate master service consultant contract for Oxygen Transfer 
Efficiency Analysis services for DrH2O, LLC for a total aggregate not-to-exceed 
amount of $490,861 over a three-year period, with two, one-year options to 
extend; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve and execute the master service 
contract, subject to non-substantive changes; 

 

 as a Consent Calendar item on the March 15, 2023 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 
3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Fiscal Year 2022/23 Second Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and 
Budget Transfers 



Finance and Administration Committee 
March 8, 2023 
Page 3 

 

  

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh reported that on February 16, 2023, the State Water Resources 
Control Board released the Draft 2024 California Integrated Report. The report provides an overall 
condition of the State surface waterbodies and includes a list of recommended impaired waters. 
Chino Creek Reach 1B is listed as impaired for total dissolved solids (TDS), sulfate, chloride, 
hardness, total inorganic nitrogen (TIN), and sodium. Chino Creek Reach 1B stretches for about 5.6 
miles from Ramona Avenue north of CCWRF to the confluence with Mill Creek. Since both CCWRF 
and RP-5 discharge into that reach, IEUA staff will collaborate with SAWPA’s Basin Monitoring 
Program Task Force to provide a formal comment letter to the SWRCB which is due in early April. 
 
He stated that Metropolitan Water District posted a board letter recommending actions to 
immediately remove the Water Shortage Emergency Condition and terminate its Emergency Water 
Conservation Program for State Water Project (SWP)-Dependent agencies, including IEUA, in 
response to greatly improved supply conditions in California. And while adoption of a regionwide 
Water Supply Allocation Plan (WSAP) for fiscal year 2023-2024 had been contemplated, improved 
conditions on the Colorado River no longer require such action this year, per the Board letter.  
 
Actions previously taken by Metropolitan’s Board in November 2021 and December 2022, declaring 
a Regional Drought Emergency for all member agencies and calling upon all member agencies to 
voluntarily reduce the use of both SWP and Colorado River supplies are proposed to remain in effect. 
Also proposed to remain unaffected is Metropolitan’s October 2022 resolution that strongly 
recommended cities and water agencies across Southern California pass ordinances permanently 
prohibiting the installation and irrigation of non-functional turf. Given the long-term supply concerns 
on the Colorado River, the Agency believes this offers a balanced approach.  
 
General Manager Deshmukh stated that March is National Procurement Month, and today is 
Procurement Professional's Day, which honors purchasing professionals nationwide. General 
Manager Deshmukh expressed his gratitude to those in public procurement who handle everything 
from cost analysis and purchasing to competitive solicitations and contract administration and 
management.   

 
He stated that the Agency celebrated Employee Appreciation Day on March 1, to honor and 
recognize the work and dedication of its employees.  
 
General Manager Deshmukh added that on March 3, the Agency participated in the 2023 Cal Poly 
Pomona Spring Career Fair, in an effort to further develop the Agency’s talent pipeline. 
 
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments. 
 
 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Director Tule requested that staff evaluate whether there are alternative measures that could be 
implemented to combat increasing utility costs. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:30 a.m. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
March 8, 2023 
Page 4 

Respectfully submitted, 

Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED:   APRIL 12, 2023 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

1B 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of February 2023 were $25,626,941.76. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $900,066.75 to vendors. There were no checks for worker's
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House
(ACH) of $19,541,642.05 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $3,309,085.89. The total
payroll was $1,870,099.68 for employees and $6,047.39 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of February 2023 in the amount of
$25,626,941.76.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On March 15, 2023 the Board of Directors approved the January 2023 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $26,587,372.14.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23065



 
   Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements 
  
 
Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter. 
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value. 
  

 
Table 1:  Disbursement Details 

 
Attachment Payment Type Amount 

 2A Vendor Checks    $       900,066.75 
 2B Workers' Comp Checks       $                    .00 
 2C Vendor ACHs $  19,541,642.05 
 2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll)       $    3,309,085.89 
 2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors 6,047.39  
 2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $    1,870,099.68 

 Total Disbursements $25,626,941.76  
 
 

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor 
 

Vendor Amount Description 

WM LYLES COMPANY $5,411,220.70 Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd  

SWRCB ACCOUNTIG 
OFFICE $ 2,493,894.92 SRF Loan Pymt #11 C065327-110 

SRF Loan Pymt #04 C067885-110 

CHINO BASIN DESALTER 
AUTHORITY $ 1,928,666.28 

USBR Grant pass-thru; MWD FY21/22 pass-thru; SWRCB 
#1 Prop 68 Chino Basin Improvement & Groundwater Clean-
up 

MWD $ 1,562,538.00 December 2022 Water Purchases 

MNR CONSTRUCTION INC $ 1,162,145.88 Professional Svc’s for RW15003.06- Wineville/Jurupa/Force 
Main Improvements 

SHELL ENERGY NORTH 
AMERICA LP $    931,793.38 12/07/22 – 02/06/23 Electricity 

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $    798,714.40 P/R 102, 02, 03, 04; Dir 02 Taxes 

PERS $    776,956.44 02/23 Health Ins; P/R 02, 03. 

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL 
COMPOSTING AUTHORITY $    691,540.77 10/22 - 12/22 RP1 & RP2 Biosolids 

BROWN AND CALDWELL $    510,722.03 Professional Svc’s for PL19005- Chino Basin Program  

 



























































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-4-1, Declaring the Agency's Intent to Adopt the FYs
2023/24 and 2024/25 Budgets for All Agency Programs

Pursuant to the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance No. 111, the Agency's Board of Directors is
required to adopt a resolution of intent to adopt the annual budgets for its Regional Wastewater
Program, which is comprised of the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Fund,
and the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund, and to establish a time and place for a
public hearing to receive public comments. Copies of the Resolution will be distributed to the
contracting member agencies in accordance with the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance.

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors’ meeting of June 21, 2023 be established as a
public hearing date for the Agency’s FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 proposed budgets for the
Regional Wastewater programs, as well as the FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 Proposed Budgets and
rates for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Water Resources Programs.

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-1, declaring its intent to adopt the FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25
budgets for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater,
and Water Resources Programs and fixing time and place of hearing thereon for Fiscal Year
2023/24; and

2. Set a hearing date, and direct staff to distribute the Resolution to the appropriate agencies in
compliance with the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance No. 111.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The presentation of the resolution for the Intent to Adopt the Budget is consistent with the
Agency’s business goal of Fiscal Responsibility in relation to budget planning, and to Business
Practices in relation to regional and community relations by providing notification of the
pending budget approval.

On April 21, 2021, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2021-4-4, declaring its intent to adopt FYs
2021/22 and 2022/23 Budgets for all Agency programs, and set a hearing date of June 16, 2021.

Attachment 1 - Resolution No. 2023-4-1

Not Applicable

23068



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-4-1 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, 
DECLARING ITS INTENT TO ADOPT BUDGETS FOR THE REGIONAL 
SEWAGE, RECYCLED WATER, NON-RECLAIMABLE WASTEWATER, 
AND WATER RESOURCES PROGRAMS AND FIXING TIME AND 
PLACE OF HEARING THEREON 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance 
No. 111, this Board of Directors shall adopt its resolution of intent to adopt budgets 
for its Regional Sewage Program and fix a time and place of hearing thereon. 

 
WHEREAS, this Board of Directors shall also adopt its resolution to hold a public 
hearing to receive public comments on the proposed Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 
2024/25 budget for the Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water 
Resources Programs. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows: 

 
Section 1: That the Board of Directors hereby declares its intent to adopt 
Regional Sewage and said proposed budgets for Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25, 

 
Section 2: That the Board of Directors hereby fixes a time and place for hearing 
on said proposed budgets as follows: 

 
 

Date 
 

 Time  Place 

June 21, 2023  10:00 a.m.  Office of the Agency 
6075 Kimball Ave.  
Chino, CA 91708 

   

 
Section 3: That the Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to distribute 
copies of this resolution.  The draft program budget of the Regional Sewage, 
Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources will be 
distributed following review by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 4: Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2021-4-4 is hereby 
rescinded in its entirety. 

 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2023-4-1 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
ADOPTED this 19th day of April 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  Marco Tule 

President of the Inland Empire  
Utilities Agency* and of the Board  
of Directors thereof 
 

 
 
ATTEST: 

  

 
 
 
 
 

  

Jasmin A. Hall 
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland  
Empire Utilities Agency* and of the  
Board of Directors thereof 
 

  

 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 

  

* A Municipal Water District 
  



Resolution No. 2023-4-1 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF   )SS 
SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 
 
 I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2023-4-1 was adopted at 

a regular Board Meeting on April 19, 2023 of said Agency by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:  
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Jasmin A. Hall 

  Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland  
  Empire Utilities Agency* and of the  
  Board of Directors thereof 
 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Adoption of Resolutions 2023-4-3 to 2023-4-5 establishing (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25
for the Regional Wastewater rates and fees and Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charge

On March 1, 2023, a review of the Cost-of-Service update and Proposed Rates and Fees for FYs
2023/24 and 2024/25 for the Regional Wastewater programs were presented as a workshop item
at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting.

On March 30, 2023 and April 6, 2023, the proposed rates were presented to Regional Technical
and Policy Committees (Regional Committees) for recommendation to the IEUA Board of
Directors (Board). The rates and fees are presented before the final budget to support Sewage
Customer Agencies (SCA) compliance with their Proposition 218 process.

The proposed rates and fees for Sewer Service and Wastewater Connections represent an
adjustment of seven percent and six percent for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25, respectively,
supporting the increased costs associated to the Regional Wastewater Capital and Operations &
Maintenance funds. The proposed Extra-Territorial Service Charge applies only to FY 2023/24.
If adopted, the rates and fees would become effective on July 1, 2023 and July 1, 2024,
respectively.

Adoption of Resolution Numbers:
2023-4-3 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for FY 2023/24 and
FY 2024/25.
2023-4-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2023/24.
2023-4-5 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer Rate) for FY
2023/24 and FY 2024/25.

Revenues from these rates will support the costs in the Regional Wastewater Capital and
Operations & Maintenance funds.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The adoption of the proposed connection fees and service rates is consistent with the IEUA
Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management,
Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices.

On May 18, 2022 the Board adopted the Regional Rate Resolution Numbers as follows:
2022-5-2 Establishing the Reimbursement Payment for Fiscal Year 2022-23
2022-5-3 Revising the established Service Rates for Improvement District C for FY 2022-23
2022-5-4 Extra Territorial Sewer Service Charge

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - 2023-4-3 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25.
Attachment 4 - 2023-4-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2023/24.
Attachment 5 - 2023-4-5 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer
Rate) for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25.

Not Applicable

23071





EDU Connection Fee 

EDU Monthly Rate 

Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges 













 Finance and Administration Committee 

2C 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-4-6 to Update the Agency's Investment Policy

The Agency's Investment Policy (Policy) mandates an annual review and Board approval of the
Policy or whenever there are significant changes. The Fiscal Year 2022/23 Investment Policy
was approved on April 20, 2022. The Agency's investment advisor, PFM Asset Management
LLC (PFM), has reviewed the updated Fiscal Year 2023/24 Investment Policy and confirmed
the policy is in compliance with the California Government Code (CGC) which governs the
investment of public funds.

The Policy remains unchanged from the prior year. The Policy continues to emphasize the
Agency's public funds management objectives of safety, liquidity, and return on investment,
listed in order of priority and consistent with CGC.

Adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-6, approving the update of the Agency's Investment Policy for
Fiscal Year 2023/24.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The amendments to the investment policy are consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in optimizing the Agency's investment of surplus funds in accordance with
the Agency's Investment Policy.

On April 20, 2022, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2022-4-8, approving the
Agency's Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Resolution 2023-4-6
Attachment 3 - Agency FY 2023/24 Investment Policy
Attachment 4 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23069









* a Municipal Water District 



INVESTMENT 
POLICY 

2023/2024 



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section Page No.
1.0 Policy 1
2.0 Scope 1
3.0 Prudence 2
4.0 Objectives 2
5.0 Delegation of Authority 2
6.0 Ethics & Conflicts of Interest 3
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions & Dealers 3
8.0 Authorized & Suitable Investments 3
9.0 Authorized Investment for Bond Funds 6
10.0 Safekeeping & Custody 6
11.0 Diversification 7
12.0 Trading of Securities 7
13.0 MaximumMaturities 7
14.0 Portfolio Maturity Limitation 7
15.0 Monitoring Credit Ratings 8
16.0 Reporting 8
17.0 Internal Controls 8
18.0 Performance Standards 8
19.0 Policy Review 9
20.0 State Law 9
21.0 Investment Policy Adoption 9

Appendix Glossary of Cash Management Terms 10
Exhibit A List of Investment Advisor 13
Exhibit B List of Authorized Brokers 14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 1

INLANDEMPIRE UTILITIESAGENCY
INVESTMENTPOLICY

1.0 POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California Government Code
(CGC) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and §53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies, not required for the
immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC §5922andCGC §53601
et seq.; and

WHEREAS; Assistant General Manager (AGM) or the General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first,
prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be
considered by the legislative body at a public meeting (CGC §53646[a]).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a manner which will
provide: (i) the maximum security; (ii) the funds necessary to meet the daily cash flow demands of the
IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to all statutes governing the investment of
IEUA funds within the constraints of this InvestmentPolicy.

2.0 SCOPE

This InvestmentPolicy applies to all surplusmonies of IEUA, as defined below.

Surplus Monies are defined, for the Investment Policy, as all funds of the IEUA except:

Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts
Bond funds pursuant to bond documents

Pooling of funds

Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and reservebalances
from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies with regards to investment
pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based
on their respective participation and in accordance with generally acceptedaccounting principles.

3.0 PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the "prudent investor"
standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context ofmanaging an overall portfolio. Investments
shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing,
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of
funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of
the agency.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 2

Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this Investment Policy,
and exercising duediligence shall be relievedof personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk
or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

4.0 OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and
managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation
of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required to prevent any
potential loss on any individual security or depository from exceeding the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet all operating
requirementswhichmight be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, considering the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments
is limited to relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed.

5.0

6.0

DELEGATIONOFAUTHORITY

Authority  to  manage  the  investment  program  is  derived  from  CGC  §53600,  et  seq.  Management’s  
responsibility  for  the  investment  program  is  hereby  delegated  for  a  one year  period  by  the  Board  of  
Directors,  to  the  Assistant General Manager (AGM) or the General Manager (GM) who  shall  thereafter  
assume full responsibility for those transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board  
of Directors. Subject to review, the Board of Directors may renew the delegation of authority each year.  
The  AGM  or  the  GM  shall  establish  written  procedures  for  the  operation  of  the  investment  program  
consistent with this Investment Policy. Procedures should include reference to safekeeping, wire transfer  
agreements,  collateral/depository  agreements  and  banking  services  contracts,  as  appropriate.  Such  
procedures shall  include  explicit  delegation of  authority to persons/positions responsible for investment  
transactions. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of  
this Investment Policy  and  the  procedures established  by  the  AGM  or  the  GM. The AGM or GM shall be  
responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a systemof controls to regulate the activities  
of subordinates.

The AGM and/or GM may engage the services of one or more external investment advisors to assist in the  
management of the IEUA’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent with this Investment Policy and the  
Agency’s investment objectives and any written directions provided by the AGM or GM. Furthermore, the  
advisors may not take possession of IEUA’s cash or securities. Such investment advisors must be registered
under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 3

Officers and employees and financial advisors involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from
personal businessactivity that could conflictwith the proper executionof the investmentprogram, orwhich
could impair their ability tomake impartial investment decisions.

7.0 AUTHORIZEDFINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, BROKERS ANDDEALERS

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, excluding bank deposits and investments
made directly with an issuer, the AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized financial
institutions selected based on creditworthiness, financial strength, experience, and capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the AGM or the GM’s
consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio data and continue to monitor the
financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial history throughout the period during which IEUA
funds are depositedor invested.

The minimum qualifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include: (i) that
theymust be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion dollars; a core
capital/asset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (ii) have total assets in excess of five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 percent or better.

For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the AGM or the GM and authorized representatives of the respective financial
institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, for broker/dealer services utilized to
invest in government securities and other investments, the AGM or the GM is designated to select only
brokers/dealerswho are licensedand in good standing with the California Department of Securities (CDS),
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA),
or other applicable self regulatory organizations. A periodic review of authorized brokers/dealers is
essential to serve the IEUA’s investment needs.

If IEUAhas contractedwith an investment advisor to provide investment services, the investment advisormay
use their own list of approved issuers, brokers/dealers and financial institution to conduct transaction on the
IEUA’s behalf.

8.0 AUTHORIZEDAND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA’s investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted by the
Government Code, IEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the investments listed below. In
the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this investment policy and the Government Code,
the more restrictive parameters will take precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply
at the date an investment is purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating
category required at the point of purchase.

A. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those for which
the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

B. Federal agencyorUnitedStates government sponsored enterprise ob l i g a t i on s , participations,
or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by
federal agencies or United States government sponsored enterprises.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 4

C. State Municipal Securities – Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the 50 United
States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue producing property
owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 50 states. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a
rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization (NRSRO). Short term municipal securities eligible for investment shall be
rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade ratings; Sp 1 by Standard &
Poor’s, F 1 by Fitch, and MIG 1 by Moody’s. These ratings for short term municipal securities
signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay principal and interest. Not more than 10 percent of
IEUA’s funds shall be invested in state and local municipal securities.

D. California Local Agency Municipal Securities – Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of
indebtednessof a local agencyormunicipality locatedwithin theStateof California, includingdebt
securities issued by the IEUA. Given potential issues with arbitrage regulations, IEUA’s legal
counsel shall review any potential purchase of IEUA’s own debt before the purchase.
Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a rating category of “A” or
its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

E. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate accounts,
time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in California. Bank
deposits are required to be collateralized as specified under Government Code § 53630 et. seq.
Agreements allowing for the waiver of the collateral requirement for that amount of deposit
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the
remainder of the deposit is secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

F. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCD) issued by a nationally
or state chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102
of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a federally licensed or state licensed
branch of a foreign bank. Purchases are limited to securities rated in a rating category of “A” (long
term) and/or “A 1” (short term) or their equivalents or better by a NRSRO. NCD for which the full
amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each
certificate is insured by federal deposit insurance are exempt from the rating requirements. A
maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category. The maximum
investmentmaturity will be restricted to five years.

G. Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity that assists
in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in the United States (CGC
§ 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the
maximum term of each PSD shall always be insured by federal deposit insurance. The
maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The
maximum investmentmaturity will be restricted to five years.

H. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and number
rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all the
following conditions in either paragraph (1) or paragraph (2):

(1) The entitymeets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation;
(b) Has total assets more than five hundredmillion dollars ($500,000,000);
(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in category of
"A" or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 5

(2) The entitymeets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation,
trust, or limited liability company;
(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, over
collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond;
(c) Has commercial paper that is rated in a rating category of "A 1" or better,
or the equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. A maximum of 25
percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category.

I. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program created by
statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and special districts and is
under the administration of the State Governor of California. All securities purchased by LAIF
are under the authority of Government Code §16429 and §16480.4. As part of the Pooled
Money Investment Account (PMIA), LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment
Board (PMIB), and an in house Investment Committee. LAIF also has oversight by the Local
Agency Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis. Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

J. Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers
authority organized pursuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be eligible for purchase, the pool
mustmeet the requirements of CGC § 53601(p).

Whenever the IEUA has any funds invested in a LGIP, the AGM or the GM shall maintain on file
a copy of the pools’ current information statement to be reviewedonaperiodic basis. Investment
in LGIPs cannot exceed the maximum deposit limit as set by each LGIP.

K. Money Market Funds Investing solely in U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government Agency
securities, and repurchase agreements relating to the above obligations. To be eligible, these
MoneyMarket Fundsmust havemet either of the following criteria: (A)Attained thehighest ranking
or the highest letter and numerical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs. (B) Retained an
investment advisor with not less than five years of experience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management more than five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfoliomay be invested inMoneyMarket Funds
with no more than 10 percent invested in any onemoneymarketmutual fund.

L. Repurchase Agreements IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks and dealers
with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which specifies terms and
conditions of repurchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking institutions rated in
a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO, or with a financially
stable banking institution which the Agency has a substantial banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed 90 days. The
market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase agreements shall be
monitored daily by the AGM or GM and will not be allowed to fall below 102
percent of the value of the repurchase agreement plus the value of collateral more
than the value of the repurchase agreement.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 6

To conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which provides for the liquidation of
securities held as collateral for repurchase agreements, the only securities
acceptable as collateral shall be securities that are direct obligations of, or that are
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States or any agency
of the United States.

2) Not more than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be maintained
in the securities subject to a repurchase agreement.

M. Medium Term Notes (MTN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations
organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the
United States or any state and operating within the United States. Purchases in this category
shall not exceed 30 percent of the portfolio and must be rated in a rating category of “A” or its
equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

N. U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter American
Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for
purchase and sale within the United States. Purchases are limited to securities that are rated in a
rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO. A maximum of 20 percent of the
portfolio may be invested in United States Instrumentalities.

Ineligible Investments: Investments not described herein, including but not limited to, reverse
repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio. This Investment
Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest only strips
that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could result in zero interest accrual if held
tomaturity. IEUAmay invest in securities issued by, or backed by, theUnited States government that could
result in zero or negative interest accrual if held to maturity, in the event of, and for the duration of, a
period of negative market interest rates. IEUAmay hold these instruments until their maturity dates.

9.0 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTSFORBONDPROCEEDS

Bond proceeds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond documents.
If the bond documents are silent as to the permitted investments, bond proceeds will be invested in the
securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Investment Policy, the
dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply
to bond proceeds. In addition to the securities listed in Section 8.0 above, bond proceedsmay be invested
in a structured investment product if approved by the AGMor GM.

10.0 SAFEKEEPINGAND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered by IEUA shall be conducted on Delivery versus
Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means all securities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery, or third party custodial agreement. Investments in the
state pool, local government investment pools, or money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore,
not subject to the delivery or third party safe keeping requirements.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 7

11.0 DIVERSIFICATION

The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults, market price
changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity. Portfolio diversification is
employed tominimize these risks. Investmentsignatories are expected to display prudence in the selection
and/or approval of securities, to minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual
investment transaction shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall
portfolio. To promote diversification, no more than 5 percent of the portfolio may be invested in the
securities of any one issuer, regardless of security type; except for U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies,
supranational, andpooled investments suchasLAIF,moneymarket funds, and local government investment
pools.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise during which
strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be overly restrictive. On a case by case basis,
the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of such situations and may, by minute
action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC §53601 et seq., any of the provisions and/or
restrictions of this InvestmentPolicy.

The AGM or the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within the context of this policy,
and strategies to control any risks of default,market price changes, and illiquidity.

12.0 TRADINGOF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of reasons, such
as to increase yield, lengthen or shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase investment quality. The
purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be recorded separately and any losses or
gains on the sale must be recorded.

The AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or financial institutions on all
purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff about the investment policy guidelines.
Competitive bids can be also obtained by other communication channels when necessary.

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the trading of the
funds managed by the investment advisor will be performed by the investment advisor based on their
established policies and procedure to evaluate and monitor the firms’ credit worthiness, as well as their
ability to perform the duties necessary for efficient trade execution. All trading activity conducted by the
investment advisor shall be made in accordance with this Investment Policy and any written directions
provided by the AGM and/or GM .

13.0 MAXIMUMMATURITIES

Where no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be made in any
security that at the time of the investment, has a remaining term to maturity of more than five years unless
the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that investment either specifically or as part
of a previous investment program, no less than three (3) months prior to the investment. Any investment
currently held at the time the investment policy is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines
will be held until maturity and shall be exempt from the current policy. At the time of the investment’s
maturity or liquidation such funds shall be reinvestedonly as provided in themost current policy.

14.0 PORTFOLIOMATURITYLIMITATION

Theweighted averagematurity of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 8

15.0 MONITORINGCREDIT RATINGS

The AGM or the GM or the investment advisor shall monitor the ratings of all investments in their
portfolios on a continuous basis. If an existing investment’s rating drops below the minimum credit rating
required for new investments made pursuant to this Investment Policy, the AGM or the GM shall make a
written recommendation to the Board as to whether this security should be held or sold prior tomaturity.

16.0 REPORTING

The AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors a monthly investment report.
This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as recommendedby CGC §53646, to include:

a. Type of investment
b. Name of institution
c. Date of maturity
d. Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value
e. Currentmarket value of all securities
f. Rate of interest/earnings (yield)
g. A monthly list of transactions

CGC §53646(b)(2), (3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that (i) all
investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full compliance with the
Investment Policy or a Board of Directors' minute action (wavier) and, that (ii) IEUA will meet its
expenditure obligations for the next six months. The AGMor the GM shall maintain a complete and timely
record of all investment transactions in support of the above statement.

17.0 INTERNALCONTROLS

The AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control structure designed to ensure
that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft, or misuse. The internal control structure shall
be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived
and (2) the valuation and benefits require estimates and judgments bymanagement.

An annual independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external auditor to
assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the IEUA’s annual audit.

18.0 PERFORMANCESTANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a market rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk constraints and the
cash flow needs. To determine whethermarket rate of return is being achieved, the AGM or the GM shall
identify comparable benchmark(s) to the portfolio investment duration, (e.g., 90 day US Treasury Bill, 6
month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF yield rate).

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the investment
performance of the managed funds shall be evaluated and compared to an appropriate benchmark to
assess the success of the investment program relative to IEUA’s safety, liquidity, return objectives. This
comparative analysis is included in the investment report presented to the Board of Directors quarterly.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 9

19.0 POLICYREVIEW

This Investment Policy shall be reviewed regularly to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law and financial and economic
trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance over this Investment Policy to ensure that
IEUA can adapt readily to changing market conditions and approve any modification to the Investment
Policy prior to implementation.

20.0 STATE LAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Sections 53601, 53607, 53635, 53638, 53646,
53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the IEUA to comply with the State laws
governing its investments.

21.0 INVESTMENTPOLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA (AMunicipal Water
District). Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTEDAND APPROVED:

Name: Camacho, Elie, Hall, Hofer, Tule

Title: Board of Directors

Date: April 19, 2023



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 10

APPENDIX: GLOSSARYOF CASHMANAGEMENT TERMS

BONDPROCEEDS:
The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities. These
moneys are used to finance the project or purpose forwhich
the securities were issued and to pay certain costs of
issuance asmay be provided in the bond contract.

BROKER:
Abroker acts as an intermediary between a buyer and seller
for a commission anddoesnot trade for his/her own risk and
account or inventory.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):
A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT REGISTRY
SYSTEM (CDARS):
Aprivate CDplacement service that allows local agencies to
purchasemore than $250,000 in CDs from a single financial
institution (must be a participating institution of CDARS)
while still maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
currently the only entity providing this service. CDARS
facilitates the trading of deposits between the California
institution and other participating institutions in amounts
that are less than $250,000 each, so that FDIC coverage is
maintained.

COLLATERAL:
Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which
a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan. Also
refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of
public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:
A short term, unsecured, promissory note with a fixed
maturity of no more than 270 days. By statute, these
issues are exempt from registrationwith theU.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:
The risk to an investor that an issuer will default in the
payment of interest and/or principal on a security and a loss
will result.

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of
stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:
A dealer, as opposed to a broker, acts a s a principal in all
transaction, buying and selling for his own risk and account
or inventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:
There are two methods of delivery of securities; Delivery
versus Payment andDelivery versus Receipt. Delivery versus
payment is delivery of securities with an exchange of
money for the securities. Delivery versus receipt is delivery
of securities with an exchange of signed receipt for the
securities.

DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities
offering independent returns.

DURATION:
A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be received
from a given fixed income security. This calculation is
based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate,
and yield to maturity. The duration of a security is a useful
indicator of its price volatility for given changes in interest
rates.

FEDERALDEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION (FDIC):A
federal agency that insures bank deposits.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
(FINRA):
The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) is the
largest independent regulator for all securities firms doing
business in the United States. All told, FINRA oversees
over 4,200 brokerage firms, about 162,000 branch offices
and approximately 634,000 registered securities
representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:
The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that has
been stripped of its principal component through the
commercial book entry system.

INTEREST RATE RISK:
The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities due to
changes in interest rate levels. For example, rising interest
rates will cause the market value of portfolio securities to
decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:
Fixed income instruments whose coupon or interest rate
is periodically reset according to a short term rate index such
as LIBOR, or prime rate. Unlike the traditional floating
rate instrument, however, the inverse floater’s rate is set
equal to a fixed rate minus the short term rate index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:
A clear and concise statement of the objectives and
parameters formulated by an investor or investment
manager for a portfolio of investment securities.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 11

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:
A collection of securities held by a bank, individual,
institution, or government agency for investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
The measure of an asset’s ability to be converted easily and
rapidly into cash with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF):
An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer. Local government units, with consent of the
governing body of that agency, may voluntarily deposit
surplus funds for investment. Interest earned is distributed by
the State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is currently being sold in
the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:
Awritten contract covering all future transactions between
the parties to repurchase agreements and reverse
repurchase agreements that establish each party’s rights in
the transactions. A master agreement will often specify,
among other things, the r i g h t o f t h e buye r lender t o
l i q u i d a t e t he underlying securities in the event of
default by the seller borrower.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of a debt
instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM TERMNOTES (MTNs):
Corporate notes, having any or of the features of
corporate bonds and ranging inmaturity fromninemonths
out to thirty years. The difference between corporate
bonds andMTNs is that corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED STATISTICAL RATING
ORGANIZATION (NRSRO):
A rating organization designated by the SEC as being
nationally recognized, such as Moody's Investor Service,
Inc.(Moody’s), Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and Fitch Ratings
(Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:
Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and are underwritten by
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)
registered Broker/Dealers. Also known as “DTC Eligible
CDs” or “Brokered Deposits”, this type o f deposit is
offered to investors by issuing institutions looking to raise
liquidity and funding through the wholesale and
institutional markets.

PAR VALUE:
The amount of principal that must be paid at maturity. Also
referred to as the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in
increments of $1,000 per bond.

PRIMARY DEALER:
A group of government securities dealers who submit daily
reports of market activity and positions and monthly
financial statements to the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York and are subject to its informal oversight. Primary
dealers include Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
registered securities broker/dealers, banks and a few
unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the amount of
capital invested in a security.

PRUDENT INVESTMENT STANDARD:
The way a prudent person of discretion and intelligence
would be expected to manage the investment program in
seeking a reasonable income and preservation of capital.

RANGE NOTES:
Securities that accrue interest during an interest period at a
fixed or variable rate if a specified index is within a specified
range during a designated period or at a point in time. A
Range Note may not bear interest if the specified index is
outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:
1) The yield which can be attained on a security based on its

purchase price or its current market price.
2) Income earned on an investment, expressed as a

percentage of the cost of the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR REPO):
A holder of securities (e.g. investment dealer) sells these
securities to an investor (e.g. the Agency) with an
agreement to repurchase them at a fixed date. The
security “buyer” (e.g. the Agency) in effect lends the
“seller” money for the period of the agreement, and the
terms of the agreement are structured to compensate
the “buyer” for this. Dealers use RP extensively to finance
their positions. Exception: When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (REVERSE
REPO):
A counter party (e.g. investment dealer) buys the securities
from the holder of securities (e.g. the Agency) with an
agreement to sell them back at a fixed date. The counter
party in effect lends the seller (e.g. the Agency) money
for the period of the agreement with terms of the
agreement structured to compensate buyer.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 12

SAFEKEEPING:
A service banks offer to clients for a fee, where physical
securities are held in the bank’s vault for protection and
book entry securities are on record with the Federal
Reserve Bank or Depository Trust Company in the bank’s
name for the benefit of the client. As agent for the client,
the safekeeping bank settles securities transactions,
collects coupon payments, and redeems securities at
maturity or, if called, on the call date.

SECURITIES:
Investment instruments such as notes, bonds, stocks,
money market instruments and other instruments of
indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (SEC):
Agency created by Congress to protect investors in
securities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

SECONDARYMARKET:
A market for the repurchase and resale of outstanding
issues following the initial distribution.

SUPRANATIONALS:
International organizations whereby member states
transcend national boundaries or interests to share in the
decision making process and vote on issues pertaining to
the wider grouping.

TOTAL RETURN:
Total return, when measuring performance, is the actual
rate of return of an investment or a pool of investments
over a given evaluation period. Total return includes
interest, capital gains, dividends and distributions realized
over a given period.

TREASURY SECURITIES:
Securities issued as direct obligations of the U.S.
Government and backed by the full faith and credit of the
federal government.

WEIGHTED AVERAGEMATURITY (WAM):
The average maturity of all the securities that comprise a
portfolio, typically expressed in days of years.

YIELD:
The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a
percentage of the investment. Income yield is obtained by
dividing the current dollar income by the current market
price for the security.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy
Page 13

 
Exhibit A

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICEOF THE ASSISTANTGENERALMANAGER

ORGENERALMANAGER

INVESTMENT ADVISOR

The following investment advisor is authorized to provide investment services to the IEUA, in accordance with the

IEUA’s Investment Policy:

1. PFM Asset Management LLC – Contract Number 4600002440

a. Approved 12/20/2017, expiring 1/10/2021.

b. Contract Extension – Approved 10/27/2020, expiring 1/10/2023

c. Contract Extension – Approved 12/19/2022, expiring 1/10/2024



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy
Page 14

 
Exhibit B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
ASSISTANTGENERALMANAGEROR GENERALMANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealers

NONE



Alex Lopez

Budget Officer

April 2023

Agency Investment Policy Update



• The Investment Policy remains unchanged 
from the prior year.

• Agency's investment advisor, PFM Asset 
Management LLC (PFM) has reviewed and 
confirmed the investment policy is in 
compliance with the California Government 
Code (CGC) which governs the investment of 
public funds. 

2

FY 2023/24 Updates



• It is recommended that the Board of Directors 
adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-6, approving 
the Agency's Investment Policy for Fiscal 
Year 2023/24.

3

Recommendation

The investment policy is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in optimizing the 
Agency's investment of surplus funds in accordance with the Agency's Investment Policy.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2D 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Regional System Asset Management Project, EN19024, Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget
Augmentation

In 2020, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) with CDM Smith initiated the Collection
System Condition Assessment and Optimization Project. The goal of the project is to enhance
IEUA's planning and maintenance of the collection assets within the regional and brine sewer
systems by gathering condition assessment data on several critical sewer assets and develop a
comprehensive sewer system maintenance optimization program. The project is scheduled to be
completed by June 2023.

Staff is recommending a Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 budget augmentation for EN19024 to
complete the project as scheduled. The adjustment would augment the FY 2022/23 budget for
EN19024 from $414,297 to $696,580 ($282,283 increase). This adjustment would allow the
projected spending needed to close out this project to align with the total project budget. This
change will not increase the total project budget for the project.

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional System Asset
Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $282,283, from $414,297 to $696,580
(68% increase) in the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.

$ 282,283

EN19024/Regional System Asset Management

If approved, the FY 2022/23 Project Budget for Project EN19024 will increase from $414,297
to $696,580 (68% increase) in the Regional Wastewater Operations Fund (10800). This change
will not increase the Total Project Budget of $3,919,419 for the project. The funding sources for
the project include: sewer rates, property taxes, and operating reserves.

1000 10800 501000 127100 EN19024

04/12/23
04/12/23

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Collection System Condition Assessment and Optimization Service Project is consistent
with the IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management
and Water Quality objectives, that IEUA will ensure that systems are well maintained, upgraded
to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and accommodate changes in regional
water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory
requirements.

On September 21, 2022, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a FY 22/23 budget augmentation
for the Regional System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $50,237.
On July 20, 2022, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a total project budget augmentation for
the Regional System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $329,000.
On September 16, 2020, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a contract with CDM Smith for a
not-to-exceed amount of $2,910,909 Project Nos. EN19024 & EN19028.

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Attachment 1- PowerPoint

Statutory Exemption

23076



 
 

Attachment 1 



Regional System Asset Management Project 
Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget Augmentation 

Project No. EN19024

Ryan Ward, E.I.T.
Associate Engineer

April 2023



Project Overview/Location

Collection Sewer 
System

Brine Sewer 
System

Regional Sewer 
System

Collection Sewer System
• Two independent sewer systems
• Regional Sewer System
• Brine Sewer System

City BSS – Siphons RSS – Siphons

Rancho Cucamonga 4 -

Ontario 5 10

Fontana 3 4

Chino 1 14

Chino Hills - -

Claremont - -

Total Assets 13 28

Total Length of Assets 4,745 feet 9,601 feet

2



Project Goals/Objectives

• Goals
– Enhance asset data
– Develop risk management framework
– Support asset management best

practices
• Objectives

– Conduct assessment, inspection and
cleaning

– Develop maintenance optimization plan

Coordination
Development of Condition 
Assessment Implementation 
Plan

Implementation
Condition Assessments, 
Inspections, and Cleaning

Evaluation
Available Data and 
Information

Optimization
Collection System Enhanced 
Management Program

Path to Meeting Goals & Objectives

Recent Effort: 
Discovery of 

Potential Sewer 
Failure 4-inch hole 

in sewer line 

3



Project Budget and Schedule

Description Cost
Asset Management/Inspection Support (actuals/projected) $1,473,685 

Asset Management $481,687
Inspection Support $991,998

Other Engineering Consulting Support (actuals/projected) $75,000 
Engineering Consultant (GHD Contract)  $75,000 

CDM Smith's Service Contract (actuals/projected) $3,626,734
CDM Smith’s Service Contract $3,626,734

Total Project Budget: $5,175,419 
Total EN19024’s Budget for RSS Assets (RO Fund) $3,919,419
Total EN19028’s Budget for BSS Assets (NC Fund) $1,256,000

EN19024: Projected FY22/23 Costs $680,000
EN19024: Current FY22/23 Budget $414,297
Requested FY22/23 Budget Augmentation to EN19024 (this action) $282,283
Adjusted FY22/23 Budget for EN19024: $696,580

Contract Milestone Date
Complete Condition Assessment Jan. 2023

Complete Planning/Optimization June 2023

4



Staff’s Recommendation

This Regional System Asset Management Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, 
specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the Collection's System is well maintained, upgraded to 
meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use to protect public 

health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional
System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of
$282,283, from $414,297 to $696,580 (68% increase) in the Regional
Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.

5



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2E 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Contract Award for Banking Services to JP Morgan Chase Bank

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) has been the Agency’s primary banking services provider since
the 1980s. The Agency current contract with CBB is set to expire on October 14, 2023. IEUA
Staff initiated the process to update the banking services contract, through Request for Proposal
(RFP) banking services in June 2022. The primary objective of the RFP was to obtain the most
cost effective and high quality services to meet the current and future banking needs of the
Agency.

The Agency engaged PFM Consulting Group LLC to support the evaluation of the banking
proposals. The evaluation criteria included operational requirements, experience, financial
strength, transition process, compliance with the RFP, and fees and compensation.

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank ranked the highest out of the four bidders and offered the ability to
handle IEUA’s current needs with the experience and scale to meet the needs of the agency even
as it continues to evolve and experience future growth.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award banking services contract to J.P. Morgan Chase Bank for a five-year contract with an
option to extend for two additional years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

The banking services cost is budgeted in the Administrative Services Program (GG) fund under
financial services. Interest earned on the Agency's financial institution account increases the
Agency's overall reserves.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RFP for banking services is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility to identify the financially secured institution most capable of providing the
highest quality of service at the most reasonable overall cost.

On October 14, 2015, the Board of Directors awarded a five-year banking services contract to
CBB with an option to extend for an additional two years.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PFM Group Consulting PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23082



Page 1 of 4

Background
Contract Award Banking Services to JP Morgan Chase Bank

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) has been the Agency’s primary banking services provider since the 
1980s. The Agency’s current contract with CBB is set to expire on October 14, 2023. IEUA Staff 
initiated the process to update the banking services contract through a Request for Proposal (RFP) 
for banking services. On June 28, 2022, an RFP for banking services was posted on the PlanetBids
Network. The primary objective of the RFP was to obtain the most cost effective and high-quality
services to meet the current and future banking needs of the Agency and the Inland Empire 
Regional Composting Authority (IERCA).   

Following is a summary of the RFP process timeline to date:

Milestone Date

Original RFP Issued June 28, 2022

Original Proposals Due July 21, 2022

Addendum RFP Issued November 21, 2022

Addendum Proposals Due December 7, 2022

Finalist Interviews Week of February 6, 2023

Some of the primary banking requirements identified in the RFP included: online banking services, 
remote depository services, portals to streamline accounts receivable and accounts payable 
processes, electronic funds transfer (EFT) for third party vendors, EFT for payroll processing, lock 
box services, credit card and vendor rebate programs, and support of multiple and varied bank 
accounts.  

The evaluation committee were initially composed of agency staff from Finance, Accounting, and
Information Technology units. At the recommendation of the Assistant General Manager, IEUA 
engaged PFM Group Consulting LLC to develop addendum questions to further assess the 
proposers’ qualitative and quantitative strength and to assist in evaluating proposals.

There were four (4) banking institutions proposals that were received. One of the proposals was 
not evaluated due to reputational risk associated with their brand. The other three proposals were
evaluated on their ability to deliver the primary banking needs and requirements as identified in 
the RFP, as well as the institutions financial strength, public sector experience, quality of customer 
service, conversion and training program, ongoing support and accessibility, local and regional 
presence, and overall cost net of interest earnings. The key evaluation parameters are listed on 
table 1.



Page 2 of 4 

Table 1 – Key Evaluation Summary

Weight Bank of the 
West

Citizens
Business 

Bank
J.P.

Morgan
Operational 
Requirements 20.0 13.0 11.0 14.5

Firm Experience 20.0 13.0 13.0 17.0

Financial Strength 15.0 11.8 5.3 10.3
Transition 15.0 4.0 8.0 9.0
Compliance with RFP 5.0 3.0 3.0 4.0

Fees and Compensation 25.0 20.0 13.3 25.0

Total 100.0 64.8 53.6 79.8

Most of the proposals provided user friendly online or internet portals that staff can use to perform 
banking service tasks and obtain a variety of reports to enhance cash management, such as 
downloading of daily transactions to update the Agency’s financial system. For these services, 
most of the proposals provided a similar range of products, including a dedicated team for customer 
support. The evaluation for each of the bidders that participated in the RFP are summarized below:

Bidder Summary

Bank of the West • While Bank of the West had sufficient capabilities, there is a major 
concern with the material impact that the recent merger with Bank 
of Montreal will have on its offering to IEUA. Bank of the 
West/Bank of Montreal stated in their finalist interviews that they 
could commit to the pricing offered but could not commit to the 
products and services as proposed and described in their RFP since 
they proposed Bank of the West products but will be moving to a 
Bank of Montreal offering.

• The timing of Bank of the West/Bank of Montreal’s merger will 
present gaps for IEUA. The implementation options presented 
would either leave IEUA without branch coverage for a period of 
time or force the Agency to undergo two implementations, and 
double the work on IEUA’s check system, which is not an ideal use 
of the agency’s limited resources.

Citizens Business Bank • CBB is a business bank positioned to serve the needs of small to 
medium-sized businesses. As such, their capabilities and processes 
fall short of what the other firms could provide for an entity with 
the size and complexity of IEUA.

• Additionally, while Citizens Business Bank offers managed rates 
for their earned credit ratings and interest rates, their approach, 
which is to provide tranche pricing to all public entities so that all 
specific tranches receive the same pricing, results in their ECR 



Page 3 of 4 

offerings being well below what IEUA was offered from other 
bidders.

J.P. Morgan • J.P. Morgan Chase Bank ranked the highest out of the four bidders
and has no current market disruptions and can implement the 
services proposed in the RFP.

• J.P. Morgan offered the ability to handle IEUA’s current needs 
with the experience and scale to meet the needs of the agency even 
as IEUA continues to evolve and experience future growth.

• In addition to Bank of the West, J.P. Morgan stood out as a firm 
that could best provide the products and services required for IEUA 
for the least cost. J.P. Morgan has a local, experienced relationship 
team, a branch presence in the region and proposed supporting 
IEUA out of their commercial banking divisions to accommodate 
IEUA, who is an emerging Commercial Banking client with needs 
having evolved beyond what could be supported in business 
banking, traditionally designed for smaller organizations.

Wells Fargo • Wells Fargo’s proposal was not further evaluated due to 
reputational risk associated with their brand.

For purposes of easily evaluating fees, incentives offered by each bidder were amortized over the 
initial 5-year contract. Annual banking service costs with incentives ranged from $15,367 to
$22,380. The yield offered for the Earning Credit Rate (ECR) ranged from 0.55 percent to 3.3
percent as summarized table 2 below. The higher the ECR the more opportunity for IEUA to
pursue hard-dollar return on those funds or to implement additional value-added services with no 
additional hard-dollar expense for as long as the ECR remains at the current market rates.

After the evaluation process determined that JP Morgan was the best ranked proposal, PFM used 
their internal database of bank fees and engaged with JP Morgan to improve the conditions of their 
offer. The effort resulted in negotiated annual fees of $9,952, a $5,415 reduction from the initial 
proposal, as reflected in Table 2.

Table 2 – Banking Services Cost Comparison

,

Bank of the West Citizens Business Bank JP Morgan (Proposed) JP Morgan (Negotiated)
Proposed ECR 1.00% 0.55% 3.30% 3.30%
Proposed FDIC Fee 0.11% 0.14% 0.13% 0.13%
Net Proposed ECR 0.89% 0.41% 3.17% 3.17%
Proposed Reserve Requirement 0% 10% 0% 0%
Proposed Investment Vehicle Rate (at time proposals were received 4.16% 0.50% 3.65% 3.65%
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, Without Incentives)1 23,534.95$                    22,379.75$                    17,967.34$                    12,551.61$                    
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, With Incentives)2 21,181.46$                    22,379.75$                    15,367.34$                    9,951.61$                      
Average Collected Balance Required to Offset Fees 2,378,602.48$                6,124,727.60$                484,774.14$                  313,930.92$                  
1Please note the total annual fees listed do not include all services for each of the bidders, specifically new services solicited via the RFP.
2Incentives have been amortized over the initial 5-year contract



Page 4 of 4 

J.P. Morgan was the lowest cost provider offering $13,000 transition credits to be used over a 15-
month period. With fees at approximately $1,046/month (before incentives), the transition credits 
would last approximately 12 months requiring $0 compensating balances during this time.

Additionally, J.P. Morgan offered a managed rate Earnings Credit Rate (ECR) of 3.30 percent,
creating an excess balance of $1.7 million. This offers IEUA the opportunity to pursue hard-dollar 
return on those funds or implement additional value-added services with no additional hard-dollar 
expense for as long as the ECR remains at the current market rates.

Conclusion 

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank offered the ability to handle IEUA’s current needs with the experience 
and scale to meet the needs of the agency even as it continues to evolve and experience future 
growth. J.P. Morgan’s online platform offers the Agency a highly intuitive and easy-to-use cash 
management solution that seamlessly integrates all treasury activities through a secure portal using 
a single authentication process. IEUA will be able to access BAI files, gain longer online retention 
of check images that exceed IEUAs retention requirements, thereby eliminating the need for IEUA 
to archive, and have more file formal options for transaction downloads. Finally, IEUA can 
improve its fraud controls and NACHA compliance by being able to perform ACH transaction 
blocking by an additional filter (date) and utilizing Account Validation Services to verify accounts 
and authenticate ownership.



© PFM 1



© PFM 2

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
RFP for Comprehensive Banking Services
Process and Recommendations

PFM Group 
Consulting LLC

750 N. St. Paul St.
Suite 750
Dallas, TX 75201

pfm.com 



© PFM 3

In 2022, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”) entered a competitive RFP process to evaluate and rebid their
banking services. During this time, IEUA’s previous 5-year contract for banking services was set to expire.
After the original RFP was released, IEUA engaged PFM Group Consulting LLC to develop addendum questions to
further assess the proposers’ qualitative and quantitative strength and to assist in evaluating proposals.

In 2022 Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”) entered

Overview of RFP Process

Milestone Date

Original RFP Issued June 28, 2022

Original Proposals Due July 21, 2022

Addendum RFP Issued November 21, 2022

Addendum Proposals Due December 7, 2022

Finalist Interviews Week of February 6, 2023



© PFM 4

IEUA received proposals from the following vendors:
• Bank of the West
• Citizens Business Bank (Incumbent)
• J.P. Morgan
• Wells Fargo

The RFP solicited the following services:
• General Banking (including new Lockbox Services)
• Purchasing Card Services

IEUA received proposals from the follow

Proposals Received



© PFM 5

The RFP evaluation committee consisted of the following individuals from Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”):
• Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
• Alex Lopez
• Annie Wu
• Deborah Berry
• Paula Hooven
• Rose Nguyen

The following individuals from PFM assisted in facilitating the evaluation process:
• Barbara Fava
• Toinette Miller
• Samantha Brandt

The RFP evaluation committee consisted of the f

Evaluation Committee



© PFM 6

RFP Evaluation Summary – General Banking Services
Bidder Summary
Bank of the West • While Bank of the West had sufficient capabilities, there is a major concern with the material impact that the recent merger with

Bank of Montreal will have on its offering to IEUA. Bank of the West/Bank of Montreal stated in their finalist interviews that they
could commit to the pricing offered but could not commit to the products and services as proposed and described in their RFP since
they proposed Bank of the West products but will be moving to a Bank of Montreal offering.

• The timing of Bank of the West/Bank of Montreal’s merger will present gaps for IEUA. The implementation options presented would
either leave IEUA without branch coverage for a period of time or force IEUA to undergo two implementations, and double the work
on IEUA’s check system, which is not an ideal use of the agency’s limited resources.

Citizens Business 
Bank

• CBB is a business bank positioned to serve the needs of small to medium-sized businesses. As such, their capabilities and
processes fall short of what the other firms could provide for an entity with the size and complexity of IEUA.

• Additionally, while Citizens Bank offers managed rates for their earned credit ratings and interest rates, their approach, which is to
provide tranche pricing to all public entities so that all specific tranches receive the same pricing, results in their ECR offerings
being well below what IEUA was offered from other bidders.

J.P. Morgan • J.P. Morgan Chase Bank ranked the highest out of the four bidders. J.P. Morgan offered the ability to handle IEUA’s current
needs with the experience and scale to meet the needs of the agency even as IEUA continues to evolve and experience
future growth.

• J.P. Morgan has no current market disruptions and can implement the services proposed in the RFP.
• In addition to Bank of the West, J.P. Morgan stood out as a firm that could best provide the products and services required

for IEUA for the least cost. J.P. Morgan has a local, experienced relationship team, a branch presence in the region and proposed
supporting IEUA out of their commercial banking divisions to accommodate IEUA, whose is an emerging Commercial Banking client
with needs having evolved beyond what could be supported in business banking, traditionally designed for smaller organizations.

Wells Fargo • Wells Fargo’s proposal was not further evaluated due to reputational risk associated with their brand.



© PFM 7

Banking Services RFP Selection 
Rationale – J.P. Morgan Chase Bank
Selection Rationale Benefit to IEUA
4-person relationship team with local, dedicated relationship manager,
Industry Executive and strategic treasury support that have extensive
experience in the government space.

Committed to customer service with a dedicated day-to-day Sales 
Associate.

• Local relationship manager, supported by Industry Executive along with dedicated Treasury Officer and Associate will
provide strategic direction for the IEUA relationship. Additional product specialists assigned as needed. IEUA would be
supported out of the J.P. Morgan’s dedicated government vertical.

• Service Associate available via phone and email during normal business hours for day-to-day support with their
Commercial Banking Service Center offering extended hours of operation.

Convenience and accessible branch locations near IEUA • Offers the agency the convenience and continuity of a local branch having 2 branches located near IEUA.

Robust, end-to-end, and secure online platform:
• Comprehensive reporting

• BAI files in single platform.
• Full/Partial Recon

• Long-term image storage
• Enhanced Fraud Capabilities

• J.P. Morgan Access online platform offers the Agency a highly intuitive and easy-to-use cash management solution that
seamlessly integrates all treasury activities through a secure portal using a single authentication process. Through a single
platform, IEUA will be able to access BAI files, gain longer online retention of check images that exceed IEUAs retention
requirements, thereby eliminating the need for IEUA to archive, and have more file formal options for transaction
downloads.

• Finally, IEUA can improve its fraud controls and NACHA compliance by being able to perform ACH transaction blocking by
an additional filter (date) and utilizing Account Validation Services to verify accounts and authenticate ownership.

Innovative, value-added solutions that are scalable and offer a direct 
benefit to the agency:

• Wholesale lockbox, remote lockbox capture
• ACH eLockbox
• Merchant Services eCheck

• J.P. Morgan owns and operates its own nationwide wholesale lockbox network, with a location in Los Angeles (Pasadena).
Remote lockbox capabilities offer the ability to consolidate IEUAs lockbox and Remote Deposit Scanner activity into a
single workflow, both offering imaging of checks and remittance.

• ACH eLockbox offers consolidation from more than 70 providers, enabling IEUA to streamline its account receivable update
process. Merchant Services eCheck would provide IEUA with online payment acceptance capabilities.

Competitive Pricing • J.P. Morgan was the lowest cost provider offering $13K transition credits to be used over a 15-month period. With fees at
approximately $1046/month (before incentives), the transition credits would last approximately 12 months requiring $0
compensating balances during this time.

• Additionally, J.P. Morgan offered a managed rate ECR of 3.30%, creating excess balances of $1.7MM.  This offers IEUA
the opportunity pursue hard-dollar return on those funds or implement additional value- added services with no additional
hard-dollar expense for as long as the ECR remains at the current market rates.



© PFM 8

Banking Services RFP Scoring

Weight Bank of the 
West

Citizens 
Business Bank J.P. Morgan

Operational Requirements 20.0 13.0 11.0 14.5

Firm Experience 20.0 13.0 13.0 17.0

Financial Strength 15.0 11.8 5.3 10.3

Transition 15.0 4.0 8.0 9.0

Compliance with RFP 5.0 3.0 3.0 4.0

Fees and Compensation 25.0 20.0 13.3 25.0

Total 100.0 64.7 53.6 79.8



© PFM 9

IEUA is currently using the Cal Card Consortium program, a US Bank program anchored by the State of California.  The evaluation of
US Bank’s capabilities and the contract was completed by the State of California. As such, US Bank did not participate in IEUA
individual solicitation for Commercial Card services.

Out of those that bid, J.P. Morgan had the most comprehensive offering overall. However, there were no major gaps to be remediated
with IEUA’s current Commercial Card program and the capabilities of the J.P. Morgan offering did not exceed what IEUA is receiving
today through the Cal Card program with US Bank. Additionally, the pricing (rebate) offered through the Cal Card program with
U.S. Bank is greater (135 bps) than J.P. Morgan’s offering (95 bps).

Moving the Commercial Card program would cause a loss in revenue to the agency, as described in the Economic Benefit summary
(See Slide 10).

An additional benefit of staying with the US Bank Cal Card Program is eliminating the need for transition, meaning the Agency could
spend its resources to continue to making operational improvements to the program.

For these reasons, the Cal Card program with US Bank was the highest ranked option for IEUA’s Commercial Card program.

RFP Evaluation Summary – Commercial Card



© PFM 10

Final Negotiations - J.P. Morgan



© PFM 11

• With IEUA’s approval, PFM initiated negotiation of J.P. Morgan’s proposed pricing by suggested revised pricing for
certain line items.

• J.P. Morgan accepted the majority these changes, which resulted in an additional $5,415.34 in annual fee savings
for the Agency.

• Through the negotiations process, IEUA sought the best financial package for banking services. Please note that
J.P. Morgan’s overall pricing was the most competitive pricing prior to the initiation of negotiations.

• With IEUA’s approval PFM initiate

Final Negotiations 
d n

-
egotiation of J P Morgan’s propoegotiego

J.P. Morgan



© PFM 12

Given the negotiated fees for treasury services that IEUA is using today, and the ECR being proposed by JP Morgan, the collected
balance required to offset fees is $313,931.

This leaves approximately $1.7MM in excess balances that could be used offset fees for new services solicited via the RFP and/or
invested for a hard-dollar return.

For purposes of easily evaluating fees, incentives offered by each bidder were amortized over the initial 5-year contract. However,
the $13,000 fee waiver offered by JP Morgan must be used within 15 months. This means that IEUA will have $0 balance
requirement for approximately 12 months and could pursue hard-dollar interest on 100% of its available balances during that
period.

Economic Impact

Bank of the West Citizens Business Bank JP Morgan (Proposed) JP Morgan (Negotiated)
Proposed ECR 1.00% 0.55% 3.30% 3.30%
Proposed FDIC Fee 0.11% 0.14% 0.13% 0.13%
Net Proposed ECR 0.89% 0.41% 3.17% 3.17%
Proposed Reserve Requirement 0% 10% 0% 0%
Proposed Investment Vehicle Rate (at time proposals were received 4.16% 0.50% 3.65% 3.65%
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, Without Incentives)1 23,534.95$ 22,379.75$ 17,967.34$ 12,551.61$ 
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, With Incentives)2 21,181.46$ 22,379.75$ 15,367.34$ 9,951.61$ 
Average Collected Balance Required to Offset Fees 2,378,602.48$  6,124,727.60$  484,774.14$ 313,930.92$ 
1Please note the total annual fees listed do not include all services for each of the bidders, specifically new services solicited via the RFP.
2Incentives have been amortized over the initial 5-year contract



© PFM 13

J.P. Morgan References
J.P. Morgan provided three (3) similarly-sized references that are receiving similar services to those being solicited by IEUA.



© PFM 14

J.P. Morgan References
J.P. Morgan provided three (3) similarly-sized references that are receiving similar services to those being solicited by IEUA.



© PFM 15

J.P. Morgan 
Community
Investment



© PFM 16



© PFM 17

Implementation Process

Source: JPM Proposal for Banking Services_FINAL, pg. 74

TTotall Implementationn Estimate:: 6-88 months



© PFM



© PFM



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25 for
Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Funds

The Agency's proposed biennial budget for fiscal year (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25 is consistent
with the the Agency's long-term planning documents and Board-adopted business goals of fiscal
responsibility, work environment, water reliability, and wastewater management. A Wastewater
program Cost of Service Update was held with the Board on March 1, 2023, presenting
proposed wastewater programs rates and fees for FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25. Recycled Water
rates for were adopted in May 2022 through FY 2024/25. The focus of this review is to present
the proposed biennial budget for the Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water funds. The
proposed budget will be presented to the Regional Technical and Regional Policy Committees
on April 27, and May 4, 2023, respectively.

This is an information item for the Board of Directors to review and provide comments.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The proposed budget for these programs is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Business Practices.

On June 15, 2022, the Board approved budget amendments to the Agency's FY 2022/23 adopted
budget approved in 2021.

On June 16, 2021, the Board approved the Agency's biennial budget for FYs 2021/22 and
2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Powerpoint

Not Applicable

23072







*EDU = Equivalent dwelling unit is the estimated discharges from a single residence. 



*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 



*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 



Wastewater Capital Fund Balance  

*Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 





Monthly EDU Sewer Rate 



Wastewater Operations Fund Balance  





Recycled Water Rates  

One Water Connection Fee 

*Regional Recycled Water Distribution System 



Cost of Service Review 



Recycled Water Fund Reserves 























*On May 6, 2020, the Board approved to defer rate increases and maintain the rates unchanged for FY 2020/21
**Rates for FYs 2020/21 through 2024/25 adopted July 2020
*** Rates for FYs 2022/23 through 2024/25 adopted June 2022 













*Rehabilitation & Replacement















 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2023 is submitted
in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of February 2023, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $493,416,447
reflects an increase of $2,863,469 compared to the total of $490,552,978 reported for January
2023. The increase can be attributed primarily to receipt of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan
proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion projects. As a result, the average days cash on hand for the
month ended February 2023 increased from 311 to 318 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in February 2023 was 3.162 percent, an
increase of 0.163 percent compared to the January 2023 yield of 2.999 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local
Agency Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2023 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On March 15, 2023 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended January 31, 2023.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

23067



 

   Page 1 of 3 

  

 

 

Background 

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 

  

 

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2023, is submitted 

in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions 

that have been executed in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2022-

4-8). 

 

Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of February 2023 was $493.4 

million, an increase of $2.9 million compared to the $490.5 million reported for the month ended 

January 2023 as shown in Figure 1. The increase can be attributed primarily due to the receipt of 

State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion projects. 

 

Pursuant to the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance 111, new EDU connection fees are collected 

by each of the Agency’s sewage collection agencies and held in trust in a Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Account (CCRA) until requested, or “called”, by the Agency. During the FY 

2021/22 audit, the Agency’s external auditors Clifton Larson Allen LLP determined that a changed 

was required to the Agency’s financial statements. Instead of reporting the CCRA balance as an 

asset the balance should be recorded as a receivable. Based on these new requirements, beginning 

in March 2023 the Financial Affairs report will exclude CCRA balances from the restricted 

deposits balance.  

 

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 

 

 
 

PFM continues to focus on investment discipline and maintaining a neutral duration strategy to 

ensure current investments align with the Agency’s Investment Policy’s goals of preservation of 

capital in the overall portfolio, provide sufficient liquidity to meet to operating requirements, and 

attain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles. The Agency still holds 

Credit Suisse Certificates of Deposits in the amount of $0.75 million maturing on March 2023. 

Credit Suisse has been the subject of negative headlines with its stock price under pressure and 

credit spreads widening. PFM and Agency staff continue to monitor the situation and remain 

comfortable continuing to hold the existing position in the Agency portfolio. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Table 1 below represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio by authorized investment 

and duration with a total portfolio amount of $262.4 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash 

and restricted deposits in the amount of $231.0 million held by member agencies and with fiscal 

agents, including $74.6 million in capitalized interest and debt proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion 

Project.  

 

The Agency’s unrestricted investment portfolio yield in February 2023 was 3.162 percent, an 

increase of 0.163 percent compared to the January 2023 yield of 2.999 percent. The change in 

yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local Agency 

Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.  

 

 

Table 1: Agency Portfolio 

 

Authorized Investments 
Allowable 

Threshold ($ 

million or %) 

Investment Value as of 

February 28, 2023 
($ million) 

Average 

Yield % 

Portfolio% 

(Unrestricted) 
Under 

1 Year 

1-3 

Years 

Over 3 

Years 

Total 

LAIF*- Unrestricted $75 $22.6 $0.0 $0.0 $22.6 2.62% 8.61% 

CAMP** – Unrestricted n/a 119.5 0.0 0.0 119.5 4.73% 45.54% 

CBB*** – Sweep 40% 5.7 0.0 $0.0 5.7 0.50% 2.17% 

Sub-Total Agency Managed $147.8 $0.0 $0.0 $147.8 4.25% 56.32% 

Brokered Cert. of Deposit 30% $0.7 $1.1 $0.0 $1.8 3.44% 0.69% 

Medium Term Notes 30% 1.9 11.5 7.5 20.9 2.67% 7.96% 

Municipal Bonds 10% 0.2 1.9 0.0 2.1 0.99% 0.80% 

Supranational Bonds 20% 0.0 1.7 0.0 1.7 0.520% 0.65% 

US Treasury Notes n/a 8.8 38.4 19.1 66.3 1.74% 25.27% 

US Gov’t Securities  n/a 6.1 15.7 0.0 21.8 1.00% 8.31% 

Sub-Total PFM Managed 17.70 70.30 26.60 114.60 1.76% 43.68% 

Total $165.50 70.30 26.60 262.40 3.16% 100.00% 
*LAIF – Local Agency Investment Fund 

**CAMP – California Asset Management Program 

***CBB – Citizens Business Bank 

+/- due to rounding 

 

Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash 

and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service 

costs, and capital expenditures. The average days cash on hand increased from 311 days to 318 

days for the month of February 2023 as shown in Figure 2.   

 

  



Page 3 of 3 

 

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand – 12 Month Rolling Average 

 

 

 
 

 

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at: 

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/ 

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/


3





   All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
   the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2022-4-8) adopted by the Inland Empire
   Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 20, 2022.

   The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
   sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

For the Month Ended February 28, 2023



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

February January Variance

$2,210,084 $2,190,365 $19,719

Investments
Agency Managed
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002 $8,672,313 ($3,020,311)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 22,582,810 22,582,810 - 
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 119,540,670 115,120,038 4,420,632 
Total Agency Managed Investments 147,775,482 146,375,161 $1,400,321

PFMManaged
Certificates of Deposit $1,810,000 $1,810,000 $0
Municipal Bonds 2,140,811 2,140,837 (26) 
Supra-National Agency Bonds 1,669,355 1,669,323 32 
Medium Term Notes 20,856,036 20,852,434 3,602 
U.S. Treasury Notes 66,344,199 66,316,973 27,226 
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 21,765,784 21,766,903 (1,119) 
Total PFMManaged Investments 114,586,185 114,556,470 $29,715

Total Investments $262,361,667 $260,931,631 $1,430,036

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency $264,571,751 $263,121,996 $1,449,755

Restricted Deposits
CAMP Water Connection Reserve $26,053,029 $25,867,696 $185,333
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve 6,573,509 6,573,509                - 
Bond and Note Accounts 18,805,736               18,733,677             72,059 
2020B Construction Accounts 55,779,288               55,740,275             39,013 

91,050,200               89,230,330             1,819,870 

20,070,634               20,779,294             (708,660)              

Escrow Deposits 10,512,300 10,506,201 6,099 
Total Restricted Deposits $228,844,696 $227,430,982 $1,413,714

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $493,416,447 $490,552,978 $2,863,469

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post 
       Employment Benefits - OPEB)

**Total reported as of Jan 2023 (incl. adjusted beg. balances). During the FY 2021/22 external audit, the auditors determined that going forward the CCRA balance should be
recorded as a receivable in the financial statements. All future reports will exclude the CCRA balances.

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $1,569,874
CBB Payroll Account - 
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 40,862 

Subtotal Demand Deposits $1,610,736

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250

Subtotal Other Cash $2,250

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account $597,098

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,210,084

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
Fannie Mae (FNMA) $5,652,002

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
  LAIF Fund $22,582,810

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $22,582,810

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
  Short Term $119,540,670

Subtotal CAMP $119,540,670

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $147,775,482

Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,810,000

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,810,000

Supra National Agency Bonds
Inter-American Development Bank Notes $1,669,355

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bonds $1,669,355

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds
Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,811

Subtotal State and Municipal Bonds $2,140,811

Medium Term Notes
Medium Term Notes $20,856,036

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $20,856,036

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $66,344,199

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $66,344,199

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank $14,593,791
Freddie Mac Bank 5,160,043 
Federal Home Loan Bank 2,011,950 

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $21,765,784

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $114,586,185

Total Investments $262,361,667

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $26,053,029
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves 6,573,509 

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts $32,626,538

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $431
2020A Debt Service Accounts 1 
2020B Debt Service Accounts 39 
2020B Capitalized Interest 18,805,265 

Subtotal Bond and Note Accounts $18,805,736

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts
LAIF Construction Project Accounts $44,996,548
CAMP Construction Project Accounts 10,782,740 

Subtotal 2020B Construction Project Accounts $55,779,288

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $13,902,460
Cucamonga Valley Water District 14,246,967 
City of Fontana 18,371,472 
City of Montclair 4,044,153 
City of Ontario 33,095,555 
City of Chino Hills 3,293,626 
City of Upland 4,095,967 

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $91,050,200

CalPERS
CERBT Account (OPEB) $20,070,634

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $20,070,634

Escrow Deposits
W.M. Lyles Construction $9,978,593
MNR Construction, Inc. 533,707 

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $10,512,300

Total Restricted Deposits $228,844,696

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of February 28, 2023 $493,416,447

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 02/28/23 $493,416,447
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 01/31/23 490,552,978 

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) $2,863,469

**Total reported as of Jan 2023 (incl. adjusted beg. balances)

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)
Demand Account $1,569,874 $1,569,874 N/A $1,569,874 N/A N/A $1,569,874
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 40,862 40,862 N/A 40,862 N/A N/A 40,862 

Subtotal CBB Accounts $1,610,736 $1,610,736 $1,610,736 $1,610,736

US Bank (USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $215,216 $215,216 N/A $215,216 4.06% N/A $215,216
Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 381,882 381,882 N/A 381,882 4.06% N/A 381,882

Subtotal USB Account $597,098 $597,098 $597,098 4.06% $597,098

Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,210,084 $2,210,084 $2,210,084 $2,210,084

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Fannie Mae (FNMA) $5,652,002 $5,652,002 N/A $5,652,002 0.50% N/A $5,652,002
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $5,652,002 $5,652,002 $5,652,002 0.50% $5,652,002

LAIF Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $22,582,810 $22,582,810 N/A $22,582,810 2.624% N/A $22,582,810

Subtotal LAIF Accounts $22,582,810 $22,582,810 $22,582,810 2.624% $22,582,810

CAMP Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $119,540,670 $119,540,670 N/A $119,540,670 4.73% N/A $119,540,670

Subtotal CAMP Accounts $119,540,670 $119,540,670 $119,540,670 4.73% $119,540,670

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $147,775,482 $147,775,482 $147,775,482 4.25% $147,775,482

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Credit Suisse NY $745,000 $745,000 724 $745,000 0.59% 0.59% 03/17/23 $743,457
Toronto Dominion Bank NY 1,065,000                1,065,000                1312 1,065,000               5.47% 5.44% 10/25/24 1,064,404 

Subtotal Brokered CDs $1,810,000 $1,810,000 $1,810,000 3.44% $1,807,861

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note $1,875,000 $1,870,898 877 $1,873,789 0.25% 0.34% 11/15/23 $1,812,012
US Treasury Note 1,825,000                1,843,464                1713 1,827,792               2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 1,794,773
US Treasury Note 2,525,000                2,479,826                1786 2,518,070               2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,469,371
US Treasury Note 990,000 988,608 1044 989,615 0.13% 0.17% 12/15/23 951,947
US Treasury Note 120,000 120,356 1813 120,060 2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 117,562
US Treasury Note 810,000 806,235 917 808,686 0.13% 0.31% 01/15/24 775,448
US Treasury Note 675,000 709,778 566 688,635 2.38% 0.35% 02/29/24 656,754
US Treasury Note 2,345,000                2,355,534                1792 2,347,504               2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,261,826
US Treasury Note 210,000 208,679 1059 209,450 0.25% 0.47% 05/15/24 198,056
US Treasury Note 575,000 580,930 1824 576,583 2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 551,820
US Treasury Note 1,000,000                1,016,172                2183 1,004,608               2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 959,688
US Treasury Note 1,310,000                1,349,146                1824 1,322,426               2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,253,302
US Treasury Note 595,000 614,454 1822 601,513 2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 569,248
US Treasury Note 510,000 521,814 1789 514,226 2.13% 1.63% 11/30/24 486,253
US Treasury Note 1,820,000                1,876,875                1258 1,848,935               1.50% 0.58% 11/30/24 1,716,488
US Treasury Note 1,445,000                1,383,588                1009 1,403,247               1.13% 2.73% 01/15/25 1,349,043
US Treasury Note 340,000 335,232 1475 337,343 0.25% 0.60% 05/31/25 307,966
US Treasury Note 1,900,000                1,866,230                1440 1,880,723               0.25% 0.71% 05/31/25 1,720,984
US Treasury Note 2,050,000                2,027,898                1488 2,036,424               0.25% 0.52% 08/31/25 1,841,156
US Treasury Note 990,000 968,228 1463 975,951 0.25% 0.81% 09/30/25 887,442
US Treasury Note 1,600,000                1,573,125                1482 1,582,881               0.25% 0.67% 09/30/25 1,434,250
US Treasury Note 435,000 427,965 1658 430,736 0.38% 0.74% 11/30/25 388,577
US Treasury Note 1,910,000                1,873,218                1623 1,887,223               0.38% 0.82% 11/30/25 1,706,167
US Treasury Note 2,925,000                2,845,591                1489 2,871,403               0.38% 1.06% 11/30/25 2,612,848
US Treasury Note 815,000 810,034 1814 812,164 0.38% 0.50% 12/31/25 727,005
US Treasury Note 1,780,000                1,751,145                1699 1,762,405               0.38% 0.73% 12/31/25 1,587,816
US Treasury Note 870,000 820,995 1439 833,663 0.38% 1.86% 01/31/26 772,805
US Treasury Note 1,520,000                1,466,087                1486 1,481,289               0.38% 1.27% 01/31/26 1,350,187
US Treasury Note 1,540,000                1,400,437                1368 1,431,145               0.38% 2.95% 01/31/26 1,367,953
US Treasury Note 2,345,000                2,248,910                1479 2,275,677               0.38% 1.42% 01/31/26 2,083,019
US Treasury Note 2,940,000                3,257,428                1822 3,125,892               2.63% 0.43% 01/31/26 2,791,163
US Treasury Note 1,765,000                1,717,428                1850 1,731,262               0.50% 1.15% 02/28/26 1,568,919
US Treasury Note 3,110,000                3,068,088                1821 3,084,797               0.50% 0.78% 02/28/26 2,764,498
US Treasury N/B Note 1,360,000                1,359,469                1664 1,359,641               0.75% 0.76% 03/31/26 1,216,775
US Treasury N/B Note 1,464,000                1,453,192                1805 1,456,892               0.75% 0.90% 05/31/26 1,301,588
US Treasury N/B Note 2,120,000                1,942,947                1453 1,975,360               0.75% 2.99% 05/31/26 1,884,813

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

US Treasury N/B Note $890,000 $819,461 1637 $833,594 0.88% 2.77% 09/30/26 $787,233
US Treasury N/B Note 1,190,000                1,086,851                1604 1,105,822               0.88% 3.00% 09/30/26 1,052,592
US Treasury Note 1,500,000                1,457,637                1686 1,463,642               2.25% 2.91% 02/15/27 1,387,734
US Treasury N/B Note 2,115,000                1,890,281                1729 1,917,315               0.50% 2.92% 04/30/27 1,813,282
US Treasury Note 1,055,000                936,436 1784 949,861 0.50% 2.99% 06/30/27 899,058
US Treasury Note 3,315,000                3,142,905                1804 3,159,695               2.25% 3.40% 08/15/27 3,046,692
US Treasury Note 1,965,000                1,952,181                1792 1,953,026               4.13% 4.27% 09/30/27 1,954,868
US Treasury Note 1,105,000                1,120,366                1788 1,119,653               4.13% 3.81% 10/31/27 1,099,475
US Treasury Note 2,165,000                1,843,717                1788 1,853,581               0.50% 3.91% 10/31/27 1,826,719

Subtotal US Treasuries $67,709,000 $66,189,839 $66,344,199 1.74% $62,107,175

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bond $645,000 $645,000 1,092 $645,000 0.36% 0.36% 08/18/23 $631,053
Freddie Mac Bond 885,000 884,097 1,098 884,855 0.25% 0.28% 08/24/23 864,738 
Fannie Mae Bond 855,000 853,273 1,741 854,807 2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 844,975 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,820,000                1,803,274                1,772 1,818,159               2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,798,660 
Freddie Mac Bond 805,000 804,203 1,095 804,798 0.25% 0.28% 12/04/23 775,676 
Federal Home Loan Bank 870,000 895,642 1,772 874,081 3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 858,058 
Federal Home Loan Bank 190,000 189,327 1,824 189,871 2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 185,232 
Fannie Mae Bond 2,055,000                2,130,234                1,769 2,083,834               1.63% 0.85% 01/07/25 1,937,279 
Freddie Mac Bond 1,215,000                1,214,065                1,825 1,214,634               1.50% 1.52% 02/12/25 1,139,781 
Federal Home Loan Bank 950,000 945,288 1,824 947,998 0.50% 0.60% 04/14/25 867,694 
Fannie Mae Bond 495,000 496,629 1,792 495,711 0.63% 0.56% 04/22/25 453,025 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,275,000                1,272,373                1,824 1,273,873               0.63% 0.67% 04/22/25 1,166,881 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,425,000                1,432,296                1,782 1,428,206               0.63% 0.52% 04/22/25 1,304,161 
Fannie Mae Bond 240,000 241,126 1,716 240,550 0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 217,971 
Fannie Mae Bond 995,000 996,473 1,693 995,730 0.50% 0.47% 06/17/25 903,670 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,435,000                1,441,931                1,778 1,438,271               0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 1,303,283 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,480,000                1,476,936                1,824 1,478,591               0.50% 0.54% 06/17/25 1,344,152 
Freddie Mac Bond 895,000 890,543 1,824 892,867 0.38% 0.48% 07/21/25 807,722 
Fannie Mae Bond 950,000 945,554 1,824 947,787 0.38% 0.47% 08/25/25 854,528 
Freddie Mac Bond 1,365,000                1,360,891                1,824 1,362,889               0.38% 0.44% 09/23/25 1,225,605 
Fannie Mae Bond 895,000 891,796 1,821 893,272 0.50% 0.57% 11/07/25 803,261 

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $21,740,000 $21,810,951 $21,765,784 0.995% $20,287,405

Supra National Agency Bond
Inter-American Development Bank Notes $1,670,000 $1,668,764 1,096 $1,669,355 0.50% 0.52% 09/23/24 $1,556,048

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bond $1,670,000 $1,668,764 $1,669,355 0.52% $1,556,048

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

CA State Earthquake Authority Taxable Rev $195,000 $195,000 949 $195,000 1.48% 1.48% 07/01/23 $192,596
Maryland State GO Bond 250,000 249,930 1457 249,975 0.51% 0.52% 08/01/24 236,253
CA State Dept of Wtr Res 100,000 100,000 1578 100,000 0.56% 0.56% 12/01/24 92,446 
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 90,000 90,326 1764 90,146 0.88% 0.81% 05/15/25 82,588 
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 205,000 205,000 1764 205,000 0.88% 0.88% 05/15/25 188,118
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 200,000 201,414 1749 200,690 1.26% 1.11% 07/01/25 182,424
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 520,000 520,000 1749 520,000 1.26% 1.26% 07/01/25 474,302
Los Angeles CCD CA Taxable GO Bonds 375,000 375,000 1725 375,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/01/25 341,074
NJ TPK Authority 205,000 205,000 1792 205,000 1.05% 1.05% 01/01/26 184,457

Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,000 $2,141,670 $2,140,811 0.99% $1,974,258

Medium Term Notes
Bank of NY Mellon $610,000 $615,588 1555 $610,208 3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 $608,452
Apple Inc. Corp. 565,000 563,463 1095 564,900 0.75% 0.84% 05/11/23 559,990
UnitedHealth Group Inc 720,000 755,741 1330 722,849 3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 716,871
Pfizer Inc 1,260,000                1,276,393                1807 1,263,236               2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,231,272 

    Amazon Com. Inc. 560,000 559,182 1096 559,673 0.45% 0.50% 05/12/24 530,055
    Walmart Inc 1,425,000                1,495,195                1768 1,443,781               2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,383,015 
    JP Morgan Chase 570,000 570,000 1461 570,000 0.65% 0.65% 09/16/24 555,018

Bank of America 725,000 725,000 1464 725,000 0.81% 0.81% 10/24/24 702,652
John Deere Capital Corp 790,000 770,045 1037 776,895 1.25% 2.17% 01/10/25 736,622

   Toyota Motor 315,000 318,078 1724 316,276 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 294,785
   Toyota Motor 425,000 429,152 1724 426,722 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 397,726
   Novartis Capital 1,425,000                1,475,744                1743 1,445,304               1.75% 0.98% 02/14/25 1,337,327 
   JP Morgan Chase 555,000 555,000 1461 555,000 0.82% 0.82% 06/01/25 519,425
   Pepsico Inc 1,115,000                1,092,510                1437 1,093,261               3.50% 4.37% 07/17/25 1,079,586 
   Intel Corp 1,115,000                1,091,474                1449 1,092,248               3.70% 4.60% 07/29/25 1,078,294 
   JP Morgan Chase 355,000 355,000 1460 355,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/09/25 329,290
   Microsoft Corp (Callable) 560,000 543,346 1546 543,841 3.13% 4.28% 11/03/25 536,605
   Bristol Myers 349,000 345,524 1606 346,862 0.75% 0.98% 11/13/25 313,718
   Bank of Americ Corp 880,000 880,000 1472 880,000 3.38% 3.38% 04/02/26 842,671
   Microsoft Corp (Callable) 1,100,000                1,112,199                1625 1,109,263               2.40% 2.14% 08/08/26 1,019,322 
   Mastercard Inc 1,705,000                1,621,148                1430 1,625,194               2.95% 4.33% 11/21/26 1,595,106 
   Target Corp 150,000 149,745 1817 149,801 1.95% 1.99% 01/15/27 135,057
   Target Corp 690,000 689,579 1810 689,671 1.95% 1.96% 01/15/27 621,264
   Truist Financial Corp 935,000 817,779 2010 831,146 1.13% 3.91% 08/03/27 796,253
   Home Depot Inc 1,145,000                1,079,586                1726 1,080,749               2.80% 4.17% 09/14/27 1,053,556 
   Amazon Inc 1,075,000                1,079,322                1804 1,079,156               4.55% 4.46% 12/01/27 1,061,725 

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $21,119,000 $20,965,793 $20,856,036 2.67% $20,035,657

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $116,188,000 $114,587,017 $114,586,185 1.764% $107,768,404

Total Investments $263,963,482 $262,362,499 $262,361,667 $255,543,886

(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts
   CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $26,053,029 $26,053,029 N/A $26,053,029 4.73% N/A $26,053,029
   LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,573,509                6,573,509                N/A 6,573,509               2.62% N/A 6,573,509 

Total Investment Pool Accounts $32,626,538 $32,626,538 $32,626,538 4.31% $32,626,538

Restricted Deposits (continued)

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $431 $431 N/A $431 0.00% N/A $431
2020A Debt Service Accounts 1 1 N/A 1 0.00% N/A 1
2020B Debt Service Accounts 39 39 N/A 39 0.00% N/A 39
2020B Capitalized Interest Account 18,805,265              18,805,265 N/A 18,805,265 4.73% N/A 18,805,265

Other US Bank Debt Service Accts
IMMA ( Money Market) $0 $0 N/A $0 0.000 N/A $0

Subtotal USB Other Accts $0 $0 $0 0.000 $0

Total Bond and Note Accounts $18,805,736 $18,805,736 $18,805,736 4.73% $18,805,736

2020B Construction Project Account
LAIF Construction Fund $44,996,548 $44,996,548 N/A $44,996,548 2.62% N/A $44,996,548
CAMP Construction Fund 10,782,740 10,782,740 10,782,740 4.73% N/A 10,782,740
      Subtotal 2020B Construction Fund $55,779,288 $55,779,288 $55,779,288 3.03% $55,779,288

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $55,779,288 $55,779,288 $55,779,288 3.031% $55,779,288

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $13,902,460 $13,902,460 N/A $13,902,460 N/A N/A $13,902,460
City of Chino Hills 3,293,626                3,293,626 N/A 3,293,626 N/A N/A 3,293,626
Cucamonga Valley Water District 14,246,967              14,246,967 N/A 14,246,967 N/A N/A 14,246,967
City of Fontana 18,371,472              18,371,472 N/A 18,371,472 N/A N/A 18,371,472
City of Montclair 4,044,153                4,044,153 N/A 4,044,153 N/A N/A 4,044,153
City of Ontario 33,095,555              33,095,555 N/A 33,095,555 N/A N/A 33,095,555
City of Upland 4,095,967                4,095,967 N/A 4,095,967 N/A N/A 4,095,967

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $91,050,200 $91,050,200 $91,050,200 $91,050,200

CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $16,000,000 $16,000,000 N/A $20,070,634 N/A N/A $20,070,634

Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $20,070,634 $20,070,634
CERBT Strategy 2 Performance as of January 31, 2022 based on 1 year net return was 9.35%
Escrow Deposits

W. M. Lyles Construction $9,978,593 $9,978,593 N/A $9,978,593 N/A N/A $9,978,593
   MNR Construction, Inc 533,707 533,707 N/A 533,707 N/A N/A 533,707

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $10,512,300 $10,512,300 $10,512,300 $10,512,300

Total Restricted Deposits $224,774,062 $224,774,062 $228,844,696 $228,844,696

$490,947,628 $489,346,645 $493,416,447 $486,598,666
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as
of February 28,2023

**Total reported as of Jan 2023 (incl. adjusted beg. balances) . During the FY 2021/22 external audit, the auditors determined that going forward the CCRA balance should be recorded as a receivable in the
financial statements. All future reports will exclude the CCRA balances.

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

February Purchases
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity

None

Total Purchases $

February Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity

None

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales $

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002 0.500%
LAIF - Unrestricted 22,582,810 2.624%
CAMP - Unrestricted 119,540,670 4.730%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 1,810,000 3.444%
Medium Term Notes 20,856,036 2.673%
Municipal Bonds 2,140,811 0.986%
Supra-National Bonds 1,669,355 0.520%
US Treasury Notes 66,344,199 1.739%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 21,765,784 0.995%

Total Investment Portfolio $262,361,667
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 3.162%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $91,050,200 N/A
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account 20,070,634 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 26,053,029 4.730%
LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,573,509 2.624%
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 431 0.000%
US Bank - 2020A Refunding Bond Accounts 1 0.000%
US Bank - 2020B Revenue Note Accounts 18,805,304 4.730%
US Bank - Pre-Investment  Money Market Account 597,098 4.060%
LAIF Construction Account 44,996,548 2.624%
CAMP Construction Account 10,782,740 4.730%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account 1,569,874 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 40,862 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Payroll Account 0 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A
Escrow Account 10,512,300 N/A

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $231,054,780
Average Yield of Other Accounts 3.719%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $493,416,447

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$482,904,147

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 1.17%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 45.21%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

4.68%

Medium Term 
Notes, 4.32%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.37% Other Accounts, 

0.46%
U.S. Government 

Sponsored 
Entities, 4.51%

US Treasuries, 
13.74%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

24.75%

Supra-National , 
0.35%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.44%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$262,361,667

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 2.14%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

8.61%

Medium Term 
Notes, 7.95%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.69%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.82%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

8.30%

US Treasuries, 
25.29%

Supra-National, 
0.64%

CAMP, 45.56%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$21,765,784

Fannie Mae Bonds, 
67.05%

Freddie Mac Bonds, 
23.71%

Federal Home Loan 
Bank Bonds, 9.24%

14



$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

$160,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $142,123,480
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $745,000 $3,622,812 12,489,857 24,616,683 46,518,771 26,593,062
Percent 56.61% 1.38% 4.76% 9.38% 17.73% 10.14%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$262,361,667

15



0.861% 0.842%

3.162%

-1.860% -0.840% -1.200%

0.365%
0.523%

2.624%

0.847%
1.260%

4.999%

-2.000%
-1.500%
-1.000%
-0.500%
0.000%
0.500%
1.000%
1.500%
2.000%
2.500%
3.000%
3.500%
4.000%
4.500%
5.000%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Action Item 2D
	Action Item 2E
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



